
REF ID:A7 

GECREll 

S'luadron Leader A. D. R. caroe 
Ro.:;"'.l Air Foroe Dolecation 
Box 772 
Benjamin Fra.'"lklin Station 
.. o.shint;ton, D.C. 

Doo.r Cnroe • 

llD.rch 11, 104~ 

I havo postponed aoknawledctng roooipt or your letter 
of :!'ebr.mr-J .1a, m:1til the copy or n!:oc1orandum on Sicnala 

· and CJl'her Seouri ty" aotuall,; O.ITived. It has now com 
o.nd appoo.ra to contain intereatinc r.aterial. I hope to 
r,et tho opportunity to look it aver cnrofully within tho 
next d.fly or triO. · 

T"Ll1Ulkinc you veq mch for your courtesy • I O.."l 

BECREll 

fiineerely yours, 

ii11HAr.l P • I'riod:a.."l 
Director or Communications 

ReBeO.rch 

Declassified and approved for release by NSA on 03-25-2014 pursuantto E.O. 1352e 
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REF ID: 5 

TELEPHONE HOBART 9000 

Box 772 
BENJAMIN FRANKLIN STATION 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 

ROYAL AIR FORCE DELEGATION 
SECRE'P 

R REFI A.22,918/42/ADRC 

' -Dear~-~ 

February 18th, 
1 9 4 3 

We have just received from Cairo some copies 
of a tt:Memorandum on Signals and Cypher Security" pre-
pared by our Signals Security section there and published 
as SDME.0508. As !_think this would interest you, I am 
sending a copy of it (through the formal channel established 
for registered documents) to the Directorate of Communica­
tions, Army Air Forces, with the request that it be forwarded 
to you. 

This booklet reflects requirements which the RAF 
has found to be necessary in areas of mobile warfare where 
landlines are comparatively few, and the most up-to-date 
equipment is not always available. 

Mr. W. F. Friedman,_ 
Arlington Hall Station, 
Arlington, Virginia 

Yours Y 
!Wi~ 
~--~ 


